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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. LY ,8. 2019
TO: Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public and Private S ools
This Division
From:

Subject:

Date: January 14, 2019

1. In reference to Division Memorandum No. 001, s. 2019 Metrobank-MTAP-DepEd Math
Challenge, the field is hereby informed of the change and additional information of the
MTAP Working Committee-Elementary/Secondary.

Grade Level | Examiner/Chairperson E Proctor/Timekeeper
JANUARY 17, 2019
Grade 1-A Charlotte Ytang Roque B. Labis
Grade 2-A Roger E. Pagayon Ma. Emmariz V. Jubilan
Grade 3-A Helen S. Palasan Lolito D. Bejiga
Grade 4-A lan Khay H. Castro Lesbina B. Villocillo
Grade 5-A Lou Lea C. Nob,Ph.D. Othelo N. Labis
Grade 6-A Mariel B. Ubaub Mary Ann C. Yamaro
Grade 1-B Analyn Fabria Sammy S. Tres Reyes
Grade 2-B Rosemarie U. Saguing Rosen P. Pacuma
Grade 3-B Jackeline L. Ocon Tino Salabsab
Grade 4-B Letecia Pagayon Zigger E. Villahermosa
Grade 5-B Edwin Labis Jesusa S. Ampo
Grade 6-B | Melanie Ligutom Wilma B. Olaer
JANUARY 18, 2019
Grade 7 Sonia Pagapulaan | Nicanor Apus
Grade 8 Marivic S. Torres Joey Oco
Grade 9 Rigalad M. Pabololot Kristine Apus
Grade 10 Chuchie A. Quiring Edjay F. Sabayanan

2. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




